
Newport Planning Board 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 16, 2025 @ 6:00pm 

 
Present:  
Town Manager, Jim Ricker 
Deputy Clerk, Kathleen Kemp 
Planning Board: Chair Kerry Carsley, Frank Harding, George Phelps, Rick Peck, Maxine Pare’ 
Guests:  
Glenn Walker, Acadia 
Shane McDougall, Avias Engineering 

 

1. Call to Order: K. Carsley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Access: K. Carsley asked if the Public Works Department could pick up the off-premise signs around 

Town. J. Ricker explained that there is nothing in the ordinance as to what we can do with them (i.e. save 

them and contact the owner? Throw them away? Etc.) J. Ricker suggested updating the Ordinance and, in 

the meantime, will discuss the issue with the Public Works Department.  

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of minutes from meeting held 04.02.25: F. Harding asked for a motion to accept the 

minutes, G. Phelps seconded, K. Carsley so moved, all in favor, motion carried.  

4. Old Business: None 

5. New Business: R. Peck – FYI: The State has banned all Houseboats.  

a.  Review of Solar Array Facility – President Mike Atkinson: M. Atkinson could not be here this evening, 

however, G. Walker will be presenting in his absence.  S. McDougall the Engineer is also in 

attendance.  

K. Carsley asked if this was going in the same area as the last attempt, but just a smaller version. G. 

Walker stated yes. G. Walker added that the project has been approved by CMP. K. Carsley asked if 

the panels would be stationary. Glenn explained that they would gently rock back and forth with the 

movement of the sun. K. Carsley asked if there would be any reflective issues towards the roads, S. 

McDougall stated no. F. Harding and M. Pare’ asked about fencing. Shane M. explained that a 7 ft. 

privacy fence would be installed on the necessary sides while leaving openings for animals to pass 

through.  



M. Pare’ inquired about the redacted information on page 10. G. Walker explained that personal tax 

information was excluded. M. Pare’ explained that it is public knowledge. J. Ricker requested that 

the redacted information be put back. G. Walker asked if he could just replace the page instead of 

the entire document. J. Ricker replied yes. J. Ricker explained that this is very important information 

as the responsibility of the taxes must be clear. G. Walker explained that there would be a lease 

agreement between them and the Bradstreet’s, however, the Bradstreet’s would be responsible for 

the taxes and an agreement for reimbursement would be made.  

J. Ricker asked if the Town of Newport would be notified if there was a change in company 

ownership? G. Walker stated that it would be them or a company that they work with will be building 

the solar farm. J. Ricker stated that the Town will need assurance that if the project fails, the Town 

will be covered. J. Ricker asked for an Escrow account. G. Walker suggested a Bond, similar to the 

one that they have with the DEP. J. Ricker wanted to make sure that the Town Bond needed to be 

separate from the DEP Bond. G. Walker stated that the Town and DEP Bonds would be 

updated/renewed every five years. G. Phelps stated that the bottom line is that the Town needs to 

be covered if the Solar Farm is decommissioned, whether it be an Escrow Account or Bond. J. Ricker 

suggested that the Board consult their Attorney. M. Pare’ asked for a motion to refer the Escrow vs. 

Bonding question to the Attorney, G. Phelps seconded, K. Carsley so moved, all in favor, motion 

carries.  M. Pare’ asked that the Town of Newport be notified if there was a change of ownership. G. 

Walker explained that there would be a Responsible Party. J. Ricker asked for a definition of the 

Responsible Party.  G. Walker agreed that the Responsible Party would inform the Town of any 

ownership changes within 30 days. J. Ricker requested the following: add the redacted 

information/page back, provide in writing who will be responsible for the property and personal 

property tax bills, confirm whether or not the land will be leased or conveyed. G. Phelps asked if the 

redacted page will be added back in as an addendum. 

R. Peck asked why this project is considered medium and not large. G. Walker explained that it is 

due to the megawatts, panel size, and coverage.  

M. Pare’ asked about the replacement of modules. G. Walker explained that panels last 

approximately 20 years, unless otherwise damaged by animals, etc. The panels would be replaced 

as needed. M. Pare’ also asked about the gravel, sand, and soil brought in. Will it be removed 



when/if the project ends. G. Walker and S. McDougall stated that everything would come out during 

decommission. 

K. Carsley asked how they are going to minimize the vegetation/tree growth. S. McDougall stated 

that the area will be bushhogged. M. Pare’ mentioned that two cuts per year occur.  

Any materials needed to be buried, will be done 18-24 inches.  

J. Ricker reiterated if there was a lien on the property, it would be the responsibility of the 

Bradstreet’s. That the Escrow or Bond needs to be separate from DEP. K. Carsley added that should 

be stated in the permit.  

J. Ricker asked G. Walker to relay all the information discussed to M. Atkinson.  

Review of Meeting:  

• Acadia to Correct the Redaction 

• The Board will confer with the Attorney regarding: 1. Escrow/Bond and 2. Updates every 5 

years 

• Aspects of decommissioning 

K. Carsley stated that the discussion would be tabled for two weeks so that each party could solidify 

information. K. Carsley stated that the Board was happy to work with them, but needed clarification on 

the items discussed.  

F. Harding asked for a motion to table the discussion for two weeks and regroup at a meeting on July 30, 

6:00 pm at the Town Office, G. Phelps seconded, all if favor, motion carries.  

6. Adjourn: K. Carsley asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting, G. Phelps seconded, all in favor, motion 

carries.  

 


